



Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205
Thursday September 27th, 2017, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (E-203)

Council Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

Ostrow calls the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m.

II. Roll Call

POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE
ASG President	Evan Ostrow	P
ICC President	Zainab Naqvi	P
Vice-President of Senate	Vincent Vargas	P
Vice-President of Student Involvement	Emmanuel Flores	P
Treasurer	Kelly Agama	P
Treasurer At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Secretary	Alyssa Garcia	P
Chief Justice	Troy Cota	P
Justice-at-Large	Hector Hernandez	P
Associate Justice	Lisa Anderson	P
Associate Justice	Jonathan Lara	P
Associate Justice	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator-at-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Academics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Budget	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Educational Planning	<i>Vacant</i>	

Senator of Enrollment	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Facilities & Safety	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Honors	Valeri Munoz	E	
Senator of Innovation & Sustainability	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of International Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness	Devon Jones	P	
Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Student Success & Equity	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Technology	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Veteran Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Website & Internet Outreach	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Academics	Katie Rugh	P	
Director of Athletics	Solomon Jones	P	
Director of Community Service	Sabah Baloch	E	
Director of Fundraising	Jorge Flores	P	
Director of Green Operations	Alyssa Revecho	P	
Director of Health and Wellness	Lauren Sorenson	P	
Director of Journalism	Manaal Subhani	P	
Director of Marketing	Gabriel Honore	P	
Director of Public Relations	Heidi Baltazar	P	
Student Trustee Liaison	Elizabeth Weber	E	
Student Life and Leadership Liaison	Diana Casares	P	

Commissioners: Oliver Acosta (P), Jenna Albaroudi (), Jordan Rei Cabrera (P), Madalyn Engel (P), Sofia Hernandez (P), Kika Ogbechie (R), Jibril Osumany (A), Luis Saldana (P)

III. Amendments to Agenda

IV. Approval of Minutes

Agama moves to approve the minutes from last week's meeting. Seconded.

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

Ostrow

- Active Minds is hosting 'Ted Talk Tuesdays' every tuesday in October and November, in room H 322 starting at 1:20 p.m. each tuesday. The Ted Talks will cover mental health and discussions on the topics.
- Club United Students for Equal Education will be holding a game night next Wednesday, October 3rd, from 5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. in room E-303, which is the First Year Support Support Center.

Hernandez

- Ted Talk Tuesdays will replace Wellness Wednesdays. Invites other clubs to collaborate with Active Minds to spread discussion on other important topics.

VI. Standing Line Items

6.01 Appointment of New Members

Rugh approves the appointment of Beaman, Nava ,Parikh, McCloud, Uriarte, Gallegos, Santiago. Seconded .

VII. Unfinished Business

7.01 Fall Events

Cota

- A Voter Registration Organization may donate money to our ASG to allow us the funds to have activities.

Flores

- Unity Day, October 25th from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. more information to come.
- Halloween Event will be on October 30th, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

VIII. New Business

8.01 ASG Budget

Vargas moves to postpone this line item until next week's meeting. Seconded.

VIII. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

9.01 Inter-Club Council Report

Naqvi

- Icc Reps will be at ASG 101 tomorrow and will also attend Hawk University on Wednesday, October 3rd. Icc Reps along with one executive board member from the club must attend Hawk University.
- There will be 24 official clubs this semester.

9.02 Director Reports

Jones

- There will be a Pep rally on Monday October 8th, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. We are currently working on a flyer to publicize the event. An unofficial signup sheet will be passed around, if you are available, please sign up to volunteer. Women's soccer team is currently undefeated.

Rugh

- Currently working with ICC to create a Vendor/Resource fair on October 24th for local Vendors to come onto campus to promote their businesses. This is going to be a fundraiser for ICC as well as an opportunity for students to gain information on local companies. Each company will be charged a fee of \$150. If you are interested in helping with this event, join the committee!

Hernandez

- Asks if clubs will be able to participate in this event.

Naqvi

- Clarifies that the funds from this event will be going to help the ICC funds. Clubs are able to volunteer to help with the event.

Ostrow

- **All of the sports schedules and locations are posted on a bulletin board outside of the bookstore.**

9.03 Senator Reports

9.04 Executive Reports

Flores

- **On October 11th, 2018 from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. there will be Lunch on the Lawn! A sign-up sheet will be passed around, if you are interested in volunteering, please sign up.**
- **Student Leadership Institute will be a 5 week long leadership program that will help build your leadership skills, applications are available if interested in participating.**
- **Hawks Rising, on October 18th, is another leadership program that will be held on campus. If you are interested in attending, be sure to apply.**

Ostrow

- **Certificates are given to participants who complete each leadership program.**

Vargas

- **Attended C.O.U.G.H conference this past weekend to help combat tobacco use on campus and other health initiatives. Hoping to create a resolution to make our campus 100% smoke free.**

Cota

- **Voter Registration Day this past tuesday! 33 people pledged to vote! Flyers are available in the ASG room to publicize Voter Registration. Reminds council that ASG 101 is tomorrow and it is a mandatory training.**

Ostrow

- **OCTA Student Bus Pass Kickoff was very successful.**
- **The Board of Trustees meeting will be on our campus on October 29th, 2018. This will be a great opportunity to be present and show the Board that we are here to advocate on behalf on our students.**
- **There will be an opportunity drawing for those who come early to the ASG Training Day tomorrow. This is a mandatory training and will be count as an absence if you do not attend. Explains that too many excused absences can result to un-appointment.**

9.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

Bustamante

- Office hours are tuesday/ thursday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Rob can be found in room A-206.

Ostrow

- If you have any questions, our Advisors are a great resource who are always willing to help and give you advice on events, activities and ideas.

9.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

9.07 Delegate Report

Ostrow

- SCC is apart of SSCCC, which pushes for legislation that address student initiatives on the Legislative level. The delegate must attend region meetings that are held once a month at a college in the region. Information will come soon about when the meetings will start. This is a great opportunity to support student advocacy and see how legislation is passed on the state level. President Ostrow and Naqvi will be attending the General Assembly, which will be at the end of October. At this conference, student concerns will be gathered in order to help push legislation for California community college students. If you are interested in learning more about the delegate position, please see Ostrow. Voting members can become the delegate.

Bustamante

- explains that the General Assembly switches off being held in Northern and Southern California. SSCCC focuses on California Community College students directly.

Honore

- Asks if you can hold a voting position as well as the Delegate.

9.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

Vargas

- Alongside Co-Chair Cota, created new Helpful Hawk Application guidelines. Applications will only be available for a three week period. If you are interested in joining this committee, please see Vargas after the meeting.

Flores

- If you are interested in joining the recruitment committee, a sign up sheet will be passed around. The meeting time will be based off of the best available time for the majority.

Ostrow

- moves to form the banquet committee. Seconded.

Jones

- Nominates Cota, Cota denies.

Cota

- Nominates Ostrow. Ostrow Accepts and will be chair of the Banquet Committee.

Flores

- nominates himself as Vice Chair of this committee. Seconded.

Rugh

- Asks what the process is for a Director to create a committee and if the members of these committees must be in ASG.

Ostrow

- clarifies that all directors have a committee formed for their position already and explains the job of the Chair and Vice chair of these committees.

Cota

- clarifies that the Chair and Co-chair must be in ASG, but the members do not have to be apart of ASG.

Bustamante

- explains that all committee meetings are open to the public, but the chair is able to delegate the positions of the committee members.

X. Events and Reminders

10.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday October 4th, from 3:30-5:00 p.m. in Room E-203

10.02 ASG 101

- Friday September 28th, from 9:00 a.m. -3:00 p.m. in Room E-203

XI. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

Jones

- If you are in the activity branch, see Flores after the meeting.

Ostrow

- There will be a social after ASG 101 tomorrow. Meet at the Huntington Beach Pier at 3:40 p.m. Bring money for dinner. Carpooling will be accessible to those who need rides.
- Big thank you to everyone who attended the ASG Connection Event.

Santiago

- The Hawks Nest Food Pantry will be open next thursday from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. If you are looking to volunteer, you can show up during any of the open times.

XII. Adjournment

Ostrow Adjourns the meeting at 4:55 p.m.

Roll Call Vote: Ostrow (), Naqvi (), Vargas (), Flores (), Cota (), Garcia (), Hernandez (), Agama (), Anderson (), Munoz (), Jones (), Rugh (), Jones (), Baloch (), Revecho (), Sorenson (), Subhani (), Honore (), Baltazar (), Flores (), Santiago (), Lara (), Uriarte ()

Motion passes/does not pass with () Y, () N, () A

approves the appointment of Beaman, Nava ,Parikh, McCloud, Uriarte, Gallegos, Santiago. Seconded .